From: Schoenbeck, Thomas, MR. (H) [mailto:SchoenbT@hg.southcom.smil.mil]
Sent: Saturdav. June 10, 2006 £:09 AM i

To:(P)6) Col, JCS J5;{(P)6) CIV, 0SD-POLICY

Cc: Liotta, Alan, CIV, OSD-POLICY

Subject: FW: Medical Histories on the 3 Suicides (S)

CLASSIFICATION:SECRET

Medical Information on the 3 detainees.
R/Mom

From: Harris, Harry B. RDML USSOUTHCOM JTFGTMO

Sent: Saturday, June 10, 2006 5:21 AM

To:  Glueck, Kenneth, BGen (H); Schoenbeck, Thomas, ME. (H)

Cc:  Leacock, Edward A BG USSOUTHCOM JTRGTMO; Husta, Peter A CAPT USSOUTHCOM JTFGTMO; Sollock, Ronald L CAPT
USSOUTHCOM JTFGTMO; Howard, Whitney H CAFT USSOUTHCOM JTRGTMO; Battaglia, Anthony G COR USSOUTHTOM
JTFGTMO; Bumgarmer, Michael 1. COL USSOUTHCOM JTFGTMO; Rester, Paul B, CIV USSOUTHCOM JTRGTMO

Subject; Medical Histories on the 3 Sucides

Ken, Tom -- medical summaries FYI. These will be sent to your Surgeon by Ron Sollock.
VR,

Harry

From: Smith, Dirkland T LT USSOUTHCOM JTFGTMO

Sent: Saturday, June 10, 2006 5:13 AM

To:  Harris, Harry B. ROML USSOUTHCOM TTRGTMO; Husta, Peter A CAPT USSOUTHCOM JTFGTMO; Sellock, Ronald L CAPT
USSOUTHODM JTFGTMO; Durand, Robert T COR USSOUTHCOM JTRGTMO

Subject:

=<Narrative 0093 061106.doc>> <<Narrative 0588 050906.doc>> <<Narrative 0683
061106.doc>=>

DERIVED FROM: OEF SCG
DECLASSIFY ON: Source Marked OADR, Date of Source: 28 Mar 2002

CLASSIFICATION:SECRET

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources
DECLASSIFY ON: 18 JUL 2016
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EXECUTIVE SUMMARY _

Suspense: 28 May 2004 I-Number: 04/007303-S0
Teo: ASD SQ/LIC
Through: Acting DASD (‘SUP‘S}

POC. (RI2).(D)E) B

—

Subject: Coordination on ASD Health Affairs Proposed Guidance (U)

+ (U) Attached response to ASD Health Affairs concurs with comments.

ACTION: Sign action memo at Tab A,
' CLEARED BY CLEARED BY CLEARED BY | CLEARED BY CLEARED BY

NAME (b)(6)

ACTIVITY | DIRECTOR
DIrG

DATE

INITIAL
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SECRET NOFORN

SUBJECT: GTMO - Detainee #I1SN’s 588, 093, 693 apparent suicides, 10 Jun 06

DISCUSSION: Information received from GTMO J3 voice rep, DTG 100143EDT and
OPREP3P, DTG 100145EDT 06.

» Al approximately 100054EDT Jun06 three detainees died of apparent suicide through
asphyxiation by hanging in their cells in Camp 1.

« The detention medical team responded, found these detainees not breathing, no pulse and
otherwise nonresponsive after which they were pronounced dead.
NCIS rep at NAVSTA was contacted and has initiated an investigation per SOP.

+ Detainee ISN US9SA-000093, Al Zahrani, Yasser DOB 26 Dec 1983 Saudi Arabia.

o Country of origin: Saudi Arabia

2006 Hunger Striker. yes

2005 Hunger Striker: TBD

ARB Status: Recommended for Continued Detention 2006

Prior suicide attempts: None, other than hunger strike

Habeus Atty: No

Suicide note found. Yes

« Detainee ISN US95A-000588DP, Al Tabi Mana Shaman Allabardi, DOB 01 Jan 1976
Saudi Arabia. Country of origin: Saudi Arabia.

o 2006 Hunger Striker: yes
o 2005 Hunger Striker TBD :
o _ARB Status: Recommended for Transfer for Continued Detention 2005;

OO0 O0QC0o

(b)(1)
Prior suicide attempts: None, other than hunger strike
Represented by Habeus Atty: Yes
Commissions Candidate: No
Suicide note found: No
DMO 59 candidate: Yes

COaQoQ

e Detainee ISN US9YM-000693 Ahmed, Ali Abdullah, Yemen DOB 01 Aug 1979. 1.
Country of origin: Yemen

Long term hunger striker; enteral feeder; came off enteral feeding May 2006
ARB status: Recommended for Continued Detention 2006

Prior suicide attempts: None, other than hunger strike

Represented by Habeus Atty: No

Suicide note found: No

a

Qoo

MNone were military commission candidates.

Finally, no media in the Camp today (Saturday), but expect media Sunday and Monday.
NMCC has been notified.

JAC will continue to monitor.

SECRET NOFORN
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